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fanuary 14, 2020

. REi Propesal 283

. ;&)eag_:é{;ﬁa&_man _é‘\fi_c}_r;sky ‘ar';_d Members of iﬁe fgbasfd' ‘

_ permiﬁ hO!d&t’é in t{we "%SN ?wd Pot >f=50 CV sectr,m We are concemed that Propasai 283 is bemg ﬁak n aut uf‘ ]
sufficien pu?}hc notice. Due to this timing Thearp are many stakeholders that were either not aware: of the propos a% or %mf}

insufficient time to F@na%yze and pm\;;é@ comments prior to the meeting. 1 undersmnd that not even the Board's Advisory S

- Committees have weighed in anthisissue.  We respectiully reguest this propesal be tab_!eé until this issue is m \ffie for ’i% @ m“:;"d

Sincerely,

'{Ira ig Lawénberg
; E_xef;i_;_twe; Director




